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ADDENDUM ONE
DATE:

January 13, 2012
TO:

All Vendors 

FROM:
Robert Thompson, Buyer
State Purchasing Bureau 

RE:

Questions and Answers for RFP Number 3873Z1
to be opened January 24, 2012 2 PM Central Time

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request For Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request For Proposal.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1. Would delivery of electronics to the recycler’s facility in Wisconsin be acceptable in bidding for this contract, or does the state require the recycler to have a location in the state of Nebraska? SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
	Delivery to the recycler’s facility would be acceptable as long as the procedures are followed for disposing of electronics, and all transportation costs are paid by the recycler. The State does not require the recycler to have a location in the State of Nebraska.

	2. What are the current details for the State of Nebraska Administrations Services’ electronics recycling contract (Vendor (s), Pricing, Transportation, etc.)?
	Current vendor and contract information are available at the following link.http://www.nebraska.gov/das/materiel/purchasing/contract_search/index.php 
Contract number: 23212 
Vendor: Electronic Recyclers Inc.

	3. What are the breakdowns of load sizes, load locations, number of pick up from the past year?

a. How many pick-ups were there in comparison to state drop offs?
	Sizes could be up to six gaylords, One location ~ Nebraska Surplus Property 5001 S 14th Street Lincoln NE., and any agency that would have 500 pounds (no usage to date), Picks-ups at Surplus average 14 per year.


	4. Are there working units within the mix of electronics to be recycled? If so, can you provide a breakdown of the percentage of electronics that are working, what is the average age of these devices? If not, where do working units go that are not being used by the state?
	There should be no working units.  Working units are sold at Surplus Property auction.



	5. Do the recyclers involved in this bid need a state registration certificate to participate in the bidding process? (Page 4 (K) 
	It is not required to be registered with the State to submit a bid.  Upon an award the intended vendor would need to register with the State.

	6. Does the vendor holding this contract currently, provide transportation? Or do they subcontract transportation out to a third party?
	Yes, the current vendor does supply the transportation. 



	7. It states in section 9-2 that CRT’s shall be glass to glass recycling. Due to the growing LCD market, glass to glass recycling has diminished immensely and will eventually no longer be a viable source of CRT recycling. Can other methods such as lead smelting or other comparable reuse methods be used for leaded glass recycling?
	Yes, as long as the proper procedures are followed.  Please detail, in the bid response, any alternate processes to be used. 


	8. Regarding the container stationed at the State Surplus office, would you consider a 52’ semi-trailer to be stationed in place of a current container? If so, do you have a loading dock in which to station the trailer at to allow easy access? If not, can you please describe the accessibility of the current container along with pictures to give us a better idea?
	No, a 52’ semi-trailer would not be acceptable; Surplus Property does not have the facilities to accommodate. Current accessibility is a ground level container approximately 20’ long, 8’ wide and height 8’, resting on a gravel parking lot.  
Photos of the existing container and the Surplus Property facility are posted with this addendum (contents of the Gaylord boxes at the time the photo was taken are not the electronics material referenced in the RFP.  The container was temporarily being used to hold other material)
SEE BELOW FOR PHOTOS

	9. How is the material packaged? Gaylord Box on Pallet, palletized and shrink wrapped, or other? If other please describe. 
	Material is packaged: Gaylord box on pallet.  Some smaller areas may palletize and shrink wrap.

	10. Regarding the tags on each electronic device, how detailed is this tag, and please provide a detailed process in which the recycler would be involved in using, documenting, destroying these tags?
	The agency using the COD process would send to the vendor the COD# and the SPN# and at that time the vendor would supply a label with the COD#/SPN# and a bill of lading and send back to the agency requesting the number. The agency would then place the tag/label on the item. The COD# and the SPN# is to be typed on the tag/label or tags/labels that go back to the agency to place on the equipment.  There are not further requirements for documenting or destroying the tags. 

	11. In the event of smaller electronic loads, is the recycler able to contract transportation through a 3rd subcontracting body?
	Yes, subcontractors may be used.

	12. Is the recycler responsible for providing the state’s specified districts with supplies (i.e. Gaylord boxes, pallets, shrink wrap, other packaging containers)? 
	Yes, the vendor is required to provide the State with Gaylord boxes.  Pallets, shrink wrap and other packaging will be the State's responsibility.

	13. Are Districts 1 & 2 the only districts to be serviced within this contract? The state map projects more than 2 districts, and for clarification purposes we would like to know if there are any other locations outside of districts 1 & 2 that require pick-ups?
	Districts 1&2 are the only districts that would be serviced and are subject to the minimum weight per the RFP.
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